
1

Lancellotti, Romina

From: Lancellotti, Romina
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 5:02 PM
To: dsills@egwrs.com
Cc: compliance@cliffberryinc.com; Tischler, Tarin; Stark, Justin
Subject: Everglades Waste Removal Services  (EPA ID FLR000229468) - Exit Interview

Good afternoon Mr. Sills,  

This email serves as a follow up to the hazardous waste compliance evaluation inspection conducted 
on October 28, 2021, by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP). Thank you and 
your team for taking the time to conduct the walkthrough and records review of Everglades Waste 
Removal Services  (EPA ID FLR000229468), located at 3400 SE 9th Ave, Suite B, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 
33316. As discussed during the inspection, the facility is required to submit the following 
documentation to the Department: 

 Shipping Records: Please provide pickup and shipment records of used oil, used oil filters, oily 
water, and oily rags. Please provide all records for August, September, and October 2021; May, June, 
and July 2020; February, March, and April 2019; and October, November, and December 2018.

 Waste Removal Report: Please provide monthly waste removal reports for the each month 
referred above, if available.

Please submit the requested information within 14 days of this email (11/17/2021). If you have any 
additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me via email or at the phone below. 
 
Kind regards,  

Romina Lancellotti 
Environmental Specialist II 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Southeast 
District – West Palm Beach 
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406  
Romina.Lancellotti@floridadep.gov 

Office: 561.681.6624 
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Good afternoon Mr. Sills,
 
This email serves as a follow up to the hazardous waste compliance evaluation inspection conducted on October 28, 2021, by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP). Thank you and your team for taking the time to conduct the walkthrough and records review of Everglades Waste Removal Services  (EPA ID FLR000229468), located at 3400 SE 9th Ave, Suite B, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316. As discussed during the inspection, the facility is required to submit the following documentation to the Department:
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

Shipping Records: Please provide pickup and shipment records of used oil, used oil filters, oily water, and oily rags. Please provide all records for August, September, and October 2021; May, June, and July 2020; February, March, and April 2019; and October, November, and December 2018.
 

Waste Removal Report: Please provide monthly waste removal reports for the each month referred above, if available.
 
Please submit the requested information within 14 days of this email (11/17/2021). If you have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me via email or at the phone below.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

Romina Lancellotti
Environmental Specialist II
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Romina.Lancellotti@floridadep.gov
Office: 561.681.6624
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